Bains, Harry LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: Mental Health First Aid Proposal.docx
Attachments: Mental Health First Aid Proposal.docx; ATTO0001.txt
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Bains, Harry LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:17 AM
To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: Re: Hello again

Good to know thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2018, at 8:12 PM, Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, | emailed Ryan last week to thank him on your behalf. He wrote me back. This is just another
opportunity to do so again if you wish. Thanks!

-------- Original message --------

From: "Bains, Harry LBR:EX" <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-12-04 8:02 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Cooling, Karen LBR:EX" <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>, "Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX"
<Emily.Zimmerman@gov.bc.ca>, "Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX" <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Hello again

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: 5.22

Date: December 4, 2018 at 7:41:58 PM PST
To: Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Hello again

Hello Minister
I just want to send you a follow up email.

5.22
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5.22

I just want to thank you that you guys have funding for Compensation Advisory
Services which helped people like me.

Christmas season is coming and I’'m so thankful that | can celebrate that 5.22
5.22

My request is for you to send words of appreciation to this young man who did so much
for me, his office is smaller then my bathroom.

He could be a lawyer but decided to work for people like me.

His email is

Ryan.McFarlane@wao-bc.org

Thank you for everything.

5.2

Sent from my iPhone
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